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Bid Number/gyel waies (Rs @eam):
GEM/2023/B/3295847
Dated/feeiar : 22-03-2023

Bid Document/ s g&masr

Bid Details/fas faazor

Bid End Date/Time/Rs dc g &t dai@/aag

05-04-2023 14:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/fas gea &
ad@/aaa

05-04-2023 14:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/Q3 Q2reer
dgar (g A4 & ad@ A)

60 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/darel /I & A

Ministry Of Chemicals And Fertilizers

Department Name/[#9r & =91

Department Of Chemicals And Petrochemicals

Organisation Name/@3od &l A

Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited

Office Name/&atary &l aTH

Ambalamugal,ernakulam

Total Quantity/pe ar=r

1270

Item Category/3ig HeIll

EQUAL TEE SS316 , ELBOW SS316 , COUPLING SS316,
REDUCER SS316 , EQUAL TEE GI, ELBOW GI , COUPLING Gl
, REDUCER Gl , CONNECTOR BRASS , CONNECTOR SS316 ,
FERRULE DOUBLE COMPRESSION TYPE BRASS , FERRULE
DOUBLE COMPRESSION TYPE SS316

BOQ Title/d3ia~y ffwm

INSTRUMENTATION FITINGS

Years of Past Experience Required for

same/similar service/3— /3 Jar3it & faw 3 Year (s)
3nfara faera srgwa & ag
MSE Exemption for Years Of v
Experience/3iJ5a & anf & THwES Fe/ es
Startup Exemption for Years Of v

es

Experience/3i9d & auf & FIEHT e/

Document required from seller/fa%har & A
AT &S

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Certificate (Requested
in ATC),OEM Authorization Certificate,Additional Doc 1
(Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 2 (Requested in
ATC),Compliance of BoQ specification and supporting
document

*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Past Performance/fard ue3la

80 %

Bid to RA enabled/Rs & R Nersht aftha frar

No




Bid Details/fas faazor

Type of Bid/fAs & y&R Two Packet Bid

Primary product category EQUAL TEE SS316

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/dd<li Hedid & |2 pays
3N At TAEOT ¥ IgAT FHIT

Evaluation Method/#eid ugiad Total value wise evaluation

EMD Detail/3uas faaror

Required No

ePBG Detail/sdidisit faaror

Required No

Splitting/fasrsa
Bid splitting not applied.

MII Purchase Preference/taH3n$3ms @lig adaar

MIl Purchase Preference/Ta3Ts$3Ts @i aXIdT No

MSE Purchase Preference/tainds @lig adizdr

MSE Purchase Preference/Tauds @ilg aXigdr Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.

2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.

3. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM {themselves or
through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or similar Category Products to any
Central / State Govt Organization / PSU / Public Listed Company for number of Financial years as indicated above
in the bid document before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts to be submitted along with bid in
support of having supplied some quantity during each of the Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category of
primary product having highest value should meet this criterion.

4. Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as




defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued
by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned
Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered
product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for
Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered
Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the
offered product or service. If L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15%
(Selected by Buyer)of margin of purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be
given opportunity to match L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25%(selected by Buyer) percentage of
total QUANTITY.

5. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process.

6. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
similar Category Products for 80% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid
opening date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU / Public Listed Company. Copies of relevant
contracts (proving supply of cumulative order quantity in any one financial year) to be submitted along with bid
in support of quantity supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category related to
primary product having highest bid value should meet this criterion.

EQUAL TEE SS316

Brand Type/sis &l JeAT Unbranded

Technical Specifications/da=idh fafAEar

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rd/Ruiféar 31fAad and/ aar Quantity/sra

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Relall &
- QR /Ruifér Address/qdr Quantity/aArar foa
3T

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
1 UNNIMAYA K P CHEMICALS LTD, 10 15
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

EQUAL TEE SS316




Brand Type/siig &l UahIX Unbranded
Technical Specifications/dsidh fafAfEar

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@ct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ a2 Quantity/aArr

Consignee
S.No./w. || Reporting/Officer/
: R/ Raféar

e

.

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁa?)r/s/‘%?hai’ri}?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

EQUAL TEE SS316

Brand Type/siis & Tem

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/dslid fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@ct/Rulfésr 3@t and/ aar Quantity/arr




Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

RS/ RafET Address/qdr
3

Quantity/#rr Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
1 UNNIMAYA K P CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

EQUAL TEE SS316

Brand Type/siig &l UahIX

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/dsidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@ct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ a2 Quantity/aArar

Consignee
S.No./w. || Reporting/Officer/
- wfteh/Raféar Address/dcr

e

.

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁa?)r/s/‘%?hai’ri}?

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
1 UNNIMAYA K P CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

EQUAL TEE SS316

Brand Type/siis & Tem

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/dalidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.




Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
HHH

.

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁ?rls/‘i?ﬁﬂafr &

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

EQUAL TEE SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/da=lidh RRAPAT

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rc/Rulféar 31f@ad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ ; Refad
- AR/ R Address/udr Quantity/aArar Delivery Rmags *
TR

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC

1 UNNIMAYA K P CHEMICALS LTD, 10 15
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

EQUAL TEE SS316
Brand Type/sis &l JeAT Unbranded

Technical Specifications/aw-idhr RAfxfEar




Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@ct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ T Quantity/aArr

Consignee
S.No./5. || Reporting/Officer/
: R/ Raféar

e

.

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁa?)r/s/‘%?hai’ri}?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

EQUAL TEE SS316

Brand Type/siis & Tem

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/dalidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
A

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁags/%?ﬂafr &




Consignee
S.No./#. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

ELBOW SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/d@=lidh fafafEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rd/Ruiféar 31fAad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar T Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

ELBOW SS316

Brand Type/dis & UamT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.




Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
HHH

.

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁ?rls/‘i?ﬁﬂafr &

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

ELBOW SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/da=lidh RRAPAT

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rc/Rulféar 31f@ad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ ; Refad
- AR/ R Address/udr Quantity/aArar Delivery Rmags *
TR

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC

1 UNNIMAYA K P CHEMICALS LTD, 10 15
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

ELBOW SS316
Brand Type/sis &l JeAT Unbranded

Technical Specifications/aw-idhr RAfxfEar




Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@ct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ T Quantity/aArr

Consignee
S.No./5. || Reporting/Officer/
: R/ Raféar

e

.

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁa?)r/s/‘%?hai’ri}?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

ELBOW SS316

Brand Type/siis & Tem

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/dalidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
A

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁags/%?ﬂafr &




Consignee
S.No./#. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

ELBOW SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/d@=lidh fafafEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rd/Ruiféar 31fAad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar T Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

COUPLING SS316

Brand Type/dis & UamT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.




Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
HHH

.

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁ?rls/‘i?ﬁﬂafr &

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

COUPLING SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/da=lidh RRAPAT

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rc/Rulféar 31f@ad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ ; Refad
- AR/ R Address/udr Quantity/aArar Delivery Rmags *
TR

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC

1 UNNIMAYA K P CHEMICALS LTD, 10 15
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

COUPLING SS316
Brand Type/sis &l JeAT Unbranded

Technical Specifications/aw-idhr RAfxfEar




Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@ct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ T Quantity/aArr

Consignee
S.No./5. || Reporting/Officer/
: R/ Raféar

e

.

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁa?)r/s/‘%?hai’ri}?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

COUPLING SS316

Brand Type/siis & Tem

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/dalidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
A

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁags/%?ﬂafr &




Consignee
S.No./#. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

COUPLING SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/d@=lidh fafafEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rd/Ruiféar 31fAad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar T Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

COUPLING SS316

Brand Type/dis & UamT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.




Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
HHH

.

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁ?rls/‘i?ﬁﬂafr &

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

COUPLING SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/da=lidh RRAPAT

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rc/Rulféar 31f@ad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ ; Refad
- AR/ R Address/udr Quantity/aArar Delivery Rmags *
TR

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC

1 UNNIMAYA K P CHEMICALS LTD, 10 15
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

COUPLING SS316
Brand Type/sis &l JeAT Unbranded

Technical Specifications/aw-idhr RAfxfEar




Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@ct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ T Quantity/aArr

Consignee
S.No./5. || Reporting/Officer/
: R/ Raféar

e

.

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁa?)r/s/‘%?hai’ri}?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

REDUCER SS316

Brand Type/siis & Tem

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/dalidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
A

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁags/%?ﬂafr &




Consignee
S.No./#. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

REDUCER SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/d@=lidh fafafEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rd/Ruiféar 31fAad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar T Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

REDUCER SS316

Brand Type/dis & UamT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.




Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
HHH

.

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁ?rls/‘i?ﬁﬂafr &

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

REDUCER SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/da=lidh RRAPAT

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rc/Rulféar 31f@ad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ ; Refad
- AR/ R Address/udr Quantity/aArar Delivery Rmags *
TR

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC

1 UNNIMAYA K P CHEMICALS LTD, 10 15
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

REDUCER SS316
Brand Type/sis &l JeAT Unbranded

Technical Specifications/aw-idhr RAfxfEar




Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@ct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ T Quantity/aArr

Consignee
S.No./5. || Reporting/Officer/
: R/ Raféar

e

.

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁa?)r/s/‘%?hai’ri}?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

REDUCER SS316

Brand Type/siis & Tem

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/dalidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
A

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁags/%?ﬂafr &




Consignee
S.No./#. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

REDUCER SS316

Brand Type/sis & YT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/d@=lidh fafafEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rd/Ruiféar 31fAad and/ aar Quantity/amar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Rarféar
A

Address/qdr

Quantity/ar T Delivery Dﬁags/%?hﬂffﬁ?

1 UNNIMAYA K P

682302,HINDUSTAN ORGANIC
CHEMICALS LTD,
AMBALAMUGAL ERNAKULAM

10 15

EQUAL TEE GI

Brand Type/dis & UamT

Unbranded

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.




Consignees/Reporting Officer/mct/Rulfésr 3wt and/ aar Quantity/arr

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/

R/ Raféar
HHH

.

Address/adr

Quantity/sr Delivery Dﬁ?rls/‘i?ﬁﬂafr &
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Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/sa g s a5 Rs & Ry ot

1. Generic




10.

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

Generic

Bidder financial standing: The bidder should not be under liquidation, court receivership or similar
proceedings, should not be bankrupt. Bidder to upload undertaking to this effect with bid.

Generic

Bidders are advised to check applicable GST on their own before quoting. Buyer will not take any
responsibility in this regards. GST reimbursement will be as per actuals or as per applicable rates
(whichever is lower), subject to the maximum of quoted GST %.

Generic

Bidder shall submit the following documents along with their bid for Vendor Code Creation:
a. Copy of PAN Card.
b. Copy of GSTIN.
c. Copy of Cancelled Cheque.

d. Copy of EFT Mandate duly certified by Bank.

Generic

Data Sheet of the product(s) offered in the bid, are to be uploaded along with the bid documents. Buyers
can match and verify the Data Sheet with the product specifications offered. In case of any unexplained
mismatch of technical parameters, the bid is liable for rejection.

Generic

Experience Criteria: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through reseller(s)} should have regularly,
manufactured and supplied same or similar Category Products to any Central / State Govt Organization /
PSU / Public Listed Company for 3 years before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts to be
submitted along with bid in support of having supplied some quantity during each of the year. In case of
bunch bids, the primary product having highest value should meet this criterion.

Generic

Manufacturer Authorization:Wherever Authorised Distributors/service providers are submitting the
bid, Authorisation Form /Certificate with OEM/Original Service Provider details such as name, designation,
address, e-mail Id and Phone No. required to be furnished along with the bid

Generic

Supplier shall ensure that the Invoice is raised in the name of Consignee with GSTIN of Consignee only.

Generic

While generating invoice in GeM portal, the seller must upload scanned copy of GST invoice and the
screenshot of GST portal confirming payment of GST.

Generic
Without prejudice to Buyer’s right to price adjustment by way of discount or any other right or remedy

available to Buyer, Buyer may terminate the Contract or any part thereof by a written notice to the Seller,
if:




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

i) The Seller fails to comply with any material term of the Contract.

ii) The Seller informs Buyer of its inability to deliver the Material(s) or any part thereof within the
stipulated Delivery Period or such inability otherwise becomes apparent.

iii) The Seller fails to deliver the Material(s) or any part thereof within the stipulated Delivery Period
and/or to replace/rectify any rejected or defective Material(s) promptly.

iv) The Seller becomes bankrupt or goes into liquidation.

v) The Seller makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors.

vi) A receiver is appointed for any substantial property owned by the Seller.

vii) The Seller has misrepresented to Buyer, acting on which misrepresentation Buyer has placed the
Purchase Order on the Seller.

Generic

1. The Seller shall not assign the Contract in whole or part without obtaining the prior written consent of
buyer.

2. The Seller shall not sub-contract the Contract in whole or part to any entity without obtaining the prior
written consent of buyer.

3. The Seller shall, notwithstanding the consent and assignment/sub-contract, remain jointly and severally
liable and responsible to buyer together with the assignee/ sub-contractor, for and in respect of the due
performance of the Contract and the Sellers obligations there under.

Scope of Supply
Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods
Purchase Preference (Centre)

Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated
23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent
Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference,
the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary
evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service. If
L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-14+ 15% of margin of purchase
preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be given opportunity to match L-1
price and contract will be awarded for percentage of 25% of total value.

Past Project Experience

Proof for Past Experience and Project Experience clause: For fulfilling the experience criteria any
one of the following documents may be considered as valid proof for meeting the experience criteria:a.
Contract copy along with Invoice(s) with self-certification by the bidder that service/supplies against the
invoices have been executed.b. Execution certificate by client with contract value.c. Any other document
in support of contract execution like Third Party Inspection release note, etc.Proof for Past Experience and
Project Experience clause: For fulfilling the experience criteria any one of the following documents may be
considered as valid proof for meeting the experience criteria:a. Contract copy along with Invoice(s) with
self-certification by the bidder that service/supplies against the invoices have been executed.b. Execution
certificate by client with contract value.c. Any other document in support of contract execution like Third
Party Inspection release note, etc.

Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

1.DOCUMENTS SATISFYING ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

2.DULY SIGNED AND STAMPED TENDER TERMS AS PER ANNEXURE- II.IF ANY DEVIATION,PL.INDI
CATE SEPARATELY

3.DULY FILLED AND SIGNED COMMERCIAL TERM FORMAT AS PER ANNEXURE IlI-A,B

4.DULY FILLED AND SIGNED BID SECURITY DECLARATION & CLAUSE COMPLIANCE AS PER ANNE




16.

17.

18.

19.

XURE -IV,V
5. MATERIAL TEST CERTIFICATE SHOULD BE PROVIDED ALONG WITH SUPPLY

6.DETAILED TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION OF OFFERED ITEMS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED ALONG WI
TH TECHNICAL BID

Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file.

Certificates

Bidder's offer is liable to be rejected if they don't upload any of the certificates / documents sought in the
Bid document, ATC and Corrigendum if any.

Certificates

Material Test Certificate Should Be Sent Along with The Supply. The Material Will Be Checked by Buyer’s
Lab & the Results of the Lab will be the Sole Criteria for Acceptance of the Item.

Certificates
The bidder is required to upload, along with the bid, all relevant certificates such as BIS licence, type test

certificate, approval certificates and other certificates as prescribed in the Product Specification given in
the bid document.

Disclaimer/s=axor

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. Any clause(s) incorporated by the Buyer regarding following shall be treated as
null and void and would not be considered as part of bid:-

1.

© 0 N vk

10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

Definition of Class | and Class Il suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

Creating BoQ bid for single item.

Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.

Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.

Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process.

Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without
specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.

Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export
experience.

Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.

Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the
case may be.




Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ I &= @ramea oraf & 37aeia off arffa &

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./ S T TTAT Al & TS 26 & TH H A & YT HA A TSN FRA arel g7 & [ T @l
W ey & @99 H AT & WY iR WA @3 A ared 3 w1 His o st sw Afaer # fas ¢ & fow qofr oy @
9 gt fas & arer daH wREd & oH Gohgd @lfds & A9 dd AT [T T $qH Igured BT aen AR P o
Teld ©YOT fFT ST & @A AU J Pl W Y Pl deblel FAH B HR B & AR 309 T Plefelt Hriars
& JTIT BT |

---Thank You/4=garg---
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HINDUSTAN ORGANIC CHEMICALS LIMITED
(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)
AMBALAMUGAL, ERNAKULAM DISTRICT, PIN — 682 302
PHONE: (0484) 2720911, FAX No. (0484) 2720893

SL.NO ITEM DESCRIPTION QTyY UNIT
1 | Flareless Double Compression Type SS tube Fittings. The 10 NOS
threaded ends of fittings shall be NPT as per ANSI B1.20.1.
(Specification Common to item no. 1 to 29)
Equal Tee 1/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) SS316
2 | Equal Tee 1/4" NPT(F) X 1/4" NPT(F) X 1/4" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
3 | Equal Tee 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) S5316 10 NOS
4 | Equal Tee 1/2" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
5 | Equal Tee 3/4" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) S5316 10 NOS
6 | Equal Tee 3/4" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
7 | Equal Tee 1" NPT(M) X 1" NPT(M) X 1" NPT(M) S5316 10 NOS
8 | Equal Tee 1" NPT(F) X 1" NPT(F) X 1" NPT(F) 55316 10 NOS
9 | Elbow 1/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
10 | Elbow 1/2" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
11 | Elbow 3/4" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
12 | Elbow 3/4" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
13 | Elbow 1" NPT(M) X 1" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
14 | Elbow 1" NPT(F) X 1" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
15 | Coupling 1/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
16 | Coupling 1/4" NPT(F) X 1/4" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
17 | Coupling 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
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18 | Coupling 1/2" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) 55316 10 NOS
19 | Coupling 3/4" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
20 | Coupling 3/4" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
21 | Coupling 1" NPT(M) X 1" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
22 | Coupling 1" NPT(F) X 1" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
23 | Reducer 1" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
24 | Reducer 1" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
25 | Reducer 1" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
26 | Reducer 1" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
27 | Reducer 3/4" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
28 | Reducer 3/4" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) SS316 10 NOS
29 | Reducer 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) SS316 10 NOS
30 | Flareless Double Compression Type Gl tube Fittings. The 10 NOS

threaded ends of fittings shall be NPT as per ANSI B1.20.1.

(Specification Common to item no. 30 to 63)

Equal Tee 1/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) Gl
31 | Equal Tee 1/4" NPT(F) X 1/4" NPT(F) X 1/4" NPT(F) Gl 10 NOS
32 | Equal Tee 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
33 | Equal Tee 1/2" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
34 | Equal Tee 3/4" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
35 | Equal Tee 3/4" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
36 | Equal Tee 1" NPT(M) X 1" NPT(M) X 1" NPT(M) Gl 10 NOS
37 | Equal Tee 1" NPT(F) X 1" NPT(F) X 1" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
38 | Elbow 1/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) Gl 10 NOS
39 | Elbow 1/4" NPT(F) X 1/4" NPT(F) Gl 10 NOS
40 | Elbow 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
41 | Elbow 1/2" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
42 | Elbow 3/4" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) Gl 10 NOS
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43 | Elbow 3/4" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) G 10 NOS
44 | Elbow 1" NPT(M) X 1" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
45 | Elbow 1" NPT(F) X 1" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
46 | Coupling 1/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
47 | Coupling 1/4" NPT(F) X 1/4" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
48 | Coupling 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
49 | Coupling 1/2" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
50 | Coupling 3/4" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
51 | Coupling 3/4" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) Gl 10 NOS
52 | Coupling 1" NPT(M) X 1" NPT(M) Gl 10 NOS
53 | Coupling 1" NPT(F) X 1" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
54 | Reducer 1" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
55 | Reducer 1" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
56 | Reducer 1" NPT(M) X 3/4" NPT(M) Gl 10 NOS
57 | Reducer 1" NPT(F) X 3/4" NPT(F) GI 10 NOS
58 | Reducer 3/4" NPT(M) X 1/2" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
59 | Reducer 3/4" NPT(F) X 1/2" NPT(F) Gl 10 NOS
60 | Reducer 3/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
61 | Reducer 3/4" NPT(F) X 1/4" NPT(F) G 10 NOS
62 | Reducer 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/4" NPT(M) GI 10 NOS
63 | Reducer 1/2" NPT(F) X 1/4" NPT(F) Gl 10 NOS
64 | Brass Tube Fittings Double Compression Type With Ferrule 50 NOS
(Specification Common to item no. 64 to 67)
Connector 1/2" NPT(M) X 1/2" OD Brass
65 | Connector 1/2" NPT(F) X 6 MM OD Brass 20 NOS
66 | Connector 1/4" NPT(M) X 1/2" OD Brass 20 NOS
67 | Connector 1/4" NPT(F) X 1/2" OD Brass 20 NOS
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68 | SS Tube Fittings Double Compression Type With Ferrule 20 NOS
(Specification Common to item no. 68 to 71)
Connector 3/4" NPT(M) X 1/4" OD SS316
69 | Connector 3/4" NPT(F) X 1/4" OD SS316 20 NOS
70 | Connector 3/4" NPT(M) X 6MM OD SS316 20 NOS
71 | Connector 3/4" NPT(F) X 6MM OD SS316 20 NOS
72 | FERRULE 6MM OD DOUBLE COMPRESSION TYPE- BRASS 100 NOS
73 | FERRULE 1/2"0OD DOUBLE COMPRESSION TYPE- SS316 50 NOS
74 | FERRULE 1/4"0OD DOUBLE COMPRESSION TYPE- SS316 100 NOS
75 | FERRULE 3/8"OD DOUBLE COMPRESSION TYPE- SS316 100 NOS
76 | FERRULE 6MM OD DOUBLE COMPRESSION TYPE- SS316 100 NOS
NOTE:

o MATERIAL TEST CERTIFICATES SHOULD BE PROVIDED ALONG WITH SUPPLY

o DETAILED TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION OF OFFERED PRODUCTS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED
ALONG WITH TECHNICAL BID
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